From: B0C.Clerk

To:
Subject: ‘Adam FeherAdvisory Committee Appiication Chatham County Housing Authort
Date: Wednesday, April 3, 2025 10:26:35 AM

Name: Adam Feher
Home Address: 5761 Ne 87 S, Moncure, NC, 27559, USA

Mailing Address:

Home Phone: 9192607248

Cell Phone:

Email Address: aefeher@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 5

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? Yes

If yes, which ones? Planning Board

Pleasc select from the current vacancies on which you are willing to serve: Chatham County Housing Authorit
Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I want to be as useful to my local community as I can. In addition to my thirst to learn and experience new things, I love to be of service.
Education/Experience: BA- Oakland University MA - Ashford University

Name of Employer: Pfizer

Address of Employer: 4300 Oak Park Rd., Sanford, NC 27330

Position: Quality Assurance Specialist

Work Phone: 9192607248

Civic Involvement: CCDP Moncure Precinct Chair

Gender: Male

Ethnic Origin/Race: White_non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1976

Attachments: {"file_upload":

[{"id":71,"url":"https: //servlces} arcgis.com/Y grExelfixGSF4At7/arcgis/rest/services/survey123_6611c3ec93924379a243a4c073364330_form/FeatureServer/0/142/attachments/71","name":"A.Feher10Jan(1).docx","size":35180,"contentType":"application/vnd.openxmlformats-
document","keywords":"file_upload","globalld":" {9832D018-9307-4EA4-8E82-170B0S3AC231} ", "parentGloballd":" {FAS6C6EE-9A82-4C78-8D6F-0BSAS908A61D} "} ]}
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